KAUA'l HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW COMMISSION

CAROLYN LARSON, CHAIR JAMES GUERBER, MEMBER

STEPHEN LONG, VICE CHAIR GERALD IDA, MEMBER 59 .
SUSAN REMOALDO, MEMBER ?2 DBT 12 P33
AUBREY SUMMERS, MEMBER

Pursuant to Hawai'i Revised Statutes Section 92-3.7, which codified Act 220, SLH 2021, the meetings
of the County of Kaua'i Historic Preservation Review Commission will be conducted as follows:

¢ The meeting location that will be open to the public with audiovisual connection is:
o Lihu‘e Civic Center, Moikeha Building
o Meeting Room 2A-2B
o 4444 Rice Street, Lihu‘e, Kaua‘i, Hawai‘i

e The public may also attend the meeting through Zoom using link provided on the agenda.
o If the Zoom connection or audio/visual connection is lost and cannot be restored within 30
minutes during the meetings, the Commission will continue all matters and reconvene at
the next scheduled Commission Meeting.

o  Written testimony indicating your 1) name or pseudonym, and if applicable, your position/title and
organization you are representing, and 2) the agenda item that you are providing comment on, may
be submitted on any agenda item and submitted to planningdepartment@kauai.gov or mailed to
the Kaua'i County Planning Department 4444 Rice Street., Ste A473, Lthu'e, Hawai'i 96766. Written
testimony received by the Planning Department at least 24 hours prior to the meeting will be
distributed to all Commissioners prior to the meeting. Any testimony received after this time and up
to the start of the meeting will be summarized by the Clerk of the Commission during the meeting
and added to the record thereafter.

e Oral testimony will be taken on specific agenda items, in-person at the public meeting location
or via Zoom link as an additional accommodation.

o All testifier audio and video will be disabled untit it is your turn to testify.

o Per the Commission's and Chairs practice, there is a three-minute time limit per testifier,
per agenda item.

o If there are temporary technical glitches during your turn to testify, we may have to move
on to the next person due to time constraints; we appreciate your understanding.

¢ IF YOU NEED AN AUXILIARY AID/SERVICE, OTHER ACCOMMODATION DUE TO A DISABILITY, OR
AN INTERPRETER FOR NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING PERSONS, PLEASE CONTACT THE OFFICE OF
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS AT (808) 241-4917 OR ASEGRETI@KAUAI.GOV AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
REQUESTS MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE WILL ALLOW ADEQUATE TIME TO FULFILL YOUR
REQUEST. UPON REQUEST, THIS NOTICE IS AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATE FORMATS SUCH AS LARGE
PRINT, BRAILLE, OR ELECTRONIC COPY.




KAUA’I HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW COMMISSION MEETING
NOTICE AND AGENDA

Thursday, October 20, 2022
1:30 p.m. or shortly thereafter
Lithu‘e Civic Center, Moikeha Buildjng
Meeting Room 2A-2B
4444 Rice Street, Lthu‘e, Kaua‘i, Hawai‘i

Z00M MEETING LINK:
https://usO6éweb.zoom.us/j/87815437572

A. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIR

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a. June 16, 2022

E. GENERAL BUSINESS

F. COMMUNICATIONS

a. Email Memorandum and revised plans from ADM Architecture + Interiors dated
October 11, 2022 to transmit the revised preliminary plans for Sueoka Market
for the commission to review in advance of a future meeting

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Gay & Robinson, Inc.- Kaumakani Avenue
Proposed demolition and proposed reconstruction of two existing single-family
residences
Tax Map Key: (4) 1-7-006:001

Consideration of a Class | Zoning Permit for the proposed demolition and the
proposed reconstruction of two existing single-family homes located within the
Kaumakani Avenue

H. NEW BUSINESS

KAUA’I HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW COMMISSION — October 20, 2022 PAGE 2



1. TRILEAF (on behalf of Verizon Wireless)
Proposed installation of a new telecommunications facility on an existing rooftop
at the Sheraton Kaua‘i Coconut Beach Resort Hotel afong with new ground
equipment cabinets, underground utilities, and associated improvements

Sheraton Kaua’i Coconut Beach Resort Hotel
650 Aleka Loop, Kapa‘a

Tax Map Key: (4) 4-3-007:028

Kapa‘a, Hawai’i

National Historic Preservation Act, Section 106: Consultation with Native Hawaiian
Organizations and Potential Consulting Parties

a. Director’s report pertaining to this matter.

. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Pursuant to Hawai'‘i Revised Statutes Sections 92-4 and 92-5(a)(4), the purpose of this executive
session is to consult with the County's legal counsel on questions, issues, status and procedural
matters. This consultation involves consideration of the powers, duties, privileges, immunities,
and/or liabilities of the Commission and the County as they relate to the following matters:

1. Gay & Robinson, Inc.- Kaumakani Avenue
Proposed demolition and proposed reconstruction of two existing single-family
residences
Tax Map Key: (4) 1-7-006:001

Consideration of a Class | Zoning Permit for the proposed demolition and the
proposed reconstruction of two existing single-family homes located within the
Kaumakani Avenue

2. TRILEAF (on behalf of Verizon Wireless)
Proposed installation of a new telecommunications facility on an existing rooftop
at the Sheraton Kaua‘i Coconut Beach Resort Hotel along with new ground
equipment cabinets, underground utilities, and associated improvements

Sheraton Kaua‘i Coconut Beach Resort Hotel
650 Aleka Loop, Kapa‘a

Tax Map Key: (4) 4-3-007:028

Kapa‘a, Hawai‘i

National Historic Preservation Act, Section 106: Consultation with Native Hawaiian
Organizations and Potential Consulting Parties

a. Director’s report pertaining to this matter.

KAUA'f HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW COMMISSION ~ October 20, 2022 PAGE 3



J. ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Historic Hawai‘i Foundation
Hawai‘i Preservation in Practice Training Seminar: identifying & Documenting
Character-Defining Features
Wednesday, October 26, 2022
10:00am-11:30am
Virtual Webinar via Zoom

K. SELECTION OF NEXT MEETING DATE AND AGENDA TOPICS (November 17, 2022)

L. ADJOURNMENT

KAUA'l HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW COMMISSION ~ October 20, 2022 PAGE 4



COUNTY OF KAUAI DRAFT To Be Approved

Minutes of Meeting
OPEN SESSION

Board/Commission: Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Meeting Date | June 16, 2022

Commission

Location | Mo’ikeha 2A/2B with remote access by Zoom Teleconference and | Start of Meeting: 1:31 p.m.

Audio Connection

End of Meeting: 2:44 p.m.

Present Chair Pro Tem Stephen Long. Commissioners: James Guerber, Gerald Ida, Susan Remoaldo and Aubrey Summers (attended by Zoom).

Deputy County Attorney Stephen Hall (attended by Zoom). Planning Department Staff: Deputy Director Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa, Planner
Marisa Valenciano, Planner Myles Hironaka and Commission Support Clerk Duke Nakamatsu. Office of Boards and Commissions:
Administrator Ellen Ching (attended by Zoom).

Excused | Chair Carolyn Larson and Commission Support Clerk Sandra Muragin

Absent
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
A. Call To Chair Pro Tem Long called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.
Order
B. Roll Call Deputy Director Jodi Higuchi Sayegusa verified attendance by roll call and requested a verbal
response;
Commissioner Guerber replied here.
Commissioner Ida replied here.
Commissioner Remoaldo replied here.
Commissioner Summers replied here.
Vice Chair Long replied here.
Chair Larson was excused. Quorum was established with
five commissioners present.
C. Approval of Ms. Remoaldo moved to
the Agenda approve the June 16, 2022

agenda, as circulated. Ms.
Summers seconded the motion.
Motion carried 5:0.

D. Approval of
the Minutes

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa said there were no minutes.

D.o.

0CT 2 0 2022



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission

Open Session

June 16, 2022 Page 2
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
E. Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa said there were none.
Communications
F. Public Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa opened the floor for anyone present at the meeting to orally testify.
Comment Hearing none from the audience, Planner Myles Hironaka said there were no callers and no
public persons who joined in by zoom.
G. Consent Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa said there were none.
Calendar
H. Unfinished Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa said there were none.
Business

I. New Business

I.1. SMK Inc. (ABC Stores)
Sueoka Market
Demolition of Accessory Structure and Expansion of the Retail Store
Property Address: 5392 Kdloa Road
Tax Map Key: (4) 2-8-008:020; (4) 2-8-008:022; (4) 2-8-0087:023; (4) 2-8-008:024; (4) 2-8-
008:025; (4) 2-8-008:026; (4) 2-8-008:027; (4) 2-8-008:028; (4) 2-8-008:029; (4) 2-8-008:034;
(4) 2-8-008:035, Yamada Road and River Road
Koloa, Hawai‘i
Consideration of a Class I Zoning Permit for the purposed demolition of accessory structures and
the proposed expansion of the retail store.
a. Director’s report pertaining to this matter.

Planner Marisa Valenciano shared the following;
e Read portions of the Director’s Report dated June 16, 2022.
e The commission’s action for the project was to;
o Support as represented
o Recommend to approve with conditions
o Recommend to deny
o Recommend to defer
¢ The Planning Department recommended KHPRC defer action on this item until more
information obtained from applicant and State Historic Preservation Division.
e If the commission decided to support the project the department listed recommended




Kaua“i Historic Preservation Review Commission

Open Session
June 16, 2022

Page 3

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

conditions of approval as listed in the June 16, 2022 directors report.

Architect Grant Sumile of ADM Architects and Robyn Pila presented Sueoka Store
Preservation & Expansion a power point presentation;

Existing Site Plan-TMK Map: View of existing layout of store and detached multiple
storage buildings, containers and an unoccupied residence and carport
Existing/Demo Site Plan & Proposed Building Overlay: Design of store and snack shop
expansion, and future one story commercial building overlayed over existing layout
Existing/Demo Site Plan: Displayed existing building and five detached accessory
buildings colored pink that would be demolished and removed from the property.
Colored in a lighter pink the unoccupied residence and carport that was pending permits
and would be removed at a later date. Included five colored photos taken from different
angles of the property.

Proposed Site Plan & First Floor Plan: Projection of the 14-foot expansion of the snack
shop into the current parking area would cause a significant visual impact from Kdloa
Road.

Proposed Second Floor/Roof Plan: View of two-story storage structure located behind
the main building

Koloa Road Elevation: Outlined in red, the air condition structure and walk in cooler
proposed to be removed

Koloa Road Elevation: Proposed 14-foot expansion of the snack shop in green
Right Elevation: View from Waikomo Stream and outlined in red the air condition
structure and walk in cooler.

Right Elevation: Proposed 14-foot expansion of the snack shop in green and new two-
story storage structure in red

Rear Elevation: Outlined in red air conditioner structure

Rear Elevation: New two-story storage structure in red

Left Elevation: Existing building

Left Elevation: New two-story storage structure in red

K&loa Storefront — Existing colored picture

Kbdloa Storefront — Proposed: Colored rendering once proposed project is competed




Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission

Open Session
June 16, 2022

Page 4

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Side Elevation — Existing colored picture: View from Waikomo Stream

Side Elevation — Proposed: Colored rendering once proposed project is completed
Building Rear — Existing: Existing colored picture

Building Rear — Proposed: Colored rendering once proposed project is completed.
Three-dimensional colored view overhead, outside and inside once proposed project is
completed

e Overhead three-dimensional view

Questions
e Mr. Ida asked if the vehicular entrance to the parking lot from K&loa Road was one-way
or kept two ways. Mr. Sumile replied it was not finalized but most likely two ways.

Mr. Sumile stated that they have designed the back area with additional parking that would
replace the front parking stalls.

e Mr. Ida asked about the resident building and carport. Mr. Sumile replied there were no
set plans, but it could turn into a commercial building.

e Mr. Ida asked if demolition of the resident building and carport was included in this
proposal. Ms. Valenciano replied it was a separate permit and would be done later.

e Chair Long inquired about the property zone of the resident building and carport. Ms.
Valenciano did not have the information, but the property was transit, and the code was
T4 and T4N, she would follow-up.

e Chair Long asked if a commercial building would require a use permit. Ms. Valenciano
said not necessarily.

e Mr. Ida asked if the name Sueoka would change to the ABC Store. Mr. Sumile
responded it would remain in the Sueoka name.

e Mr. Ida asked if the snack shop would continue to sell hamburgers. President and CEO
ABC Stores Mr. Paul Kosasa replied yes, the hamburgers and cheeseburgers were
iconic, and the name of the store would remain in honor of the Sueoka family.

e Chair Long asked for the height of the existing store. Ms. Robyn Pila responded the
height of the storefront marque was 27-feet high.




Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission

Open Session
June 16, 2022

Page 5

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

¢ Chair Long asked for the height of the proposed new two-story storage structure in the
back. Ms. Pila replied the height would be 29-feet high.

o Chair Long stated the main purpose of the second floor of the new two-story storage
structure was storage and inquired the use of the first floor. Mr. Sumile replied storage,
meat pre area and walk-in cooler.

Chair Long commented that the two-story storage building lacked architecture articulation and
detailing. He suggested they include more detail compatible to the neighborhood and that it was
important to separate the new from the old.

* Ms. Remoaldo referenced page 8, figures D and E, in her handout packet and that it
noted the roofline and roofing would be preserved. She asked if there was a difference
and what it meant. Mr. Sumile replied it was the roofline preserved not the roofing.
Ms. Remoaldo was concerned about the roofing material. Mr. Sumile said it would be
replaced with similar materials.

e Ms. Remoaldo asked if there were plans for solar panels on the roof. Mr. Sumile said
there were existing solar panels on the roof of one of the back buildings. Ms. Remoaldo
stated the solar panels would raise the height and if it would make it more visible. Mr.
Sumile replied they have not developed the plans to include research if the solar panels
would remain in the same area or relocated.

e Ms. Remoaldo referenced the front sign was titled Sueoka Market and the back sign on
the new addition had a sign that said Sueoka Store. She said it was important to
differentiate between the old and new and asked that they dedicate an area on site to
share the story of the store with photographs and history. Mr. Sumile replied that it was
a great suggestion.

Chair Long commented that the old structures have a nice historic palette and requested that they
include those historic elements and materials into the new structures. Mr. Sumile agreed that the

character and detail was important to preserve.

¢ Ms. Remoaldo asked if they would continue the chain link fence installed along the




Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission

Open Session
June 16, 2022

Page 6

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

property line and parking area. Mr. Sumile replied it was not finalized and would
discuss with the owner.

e Chair Long asked about landscaping. Mr. Sumile replied Minatoishi Architects
recommended they not do a lush or resort style landscape. The area looked rural, so
they recommended grass and minimal landscape with native plants. Chair Long
suggested a selection of endemic and terrascape plantings.

e Ms. Remoaldo inquired about the various roof pitch. Mr. Sumile referenced an
overhead view on the smart board located in the meeting room (Ms. Muragin could not
see what he was referring to as he pointed to the pictures for the commission in the
room).

Ms. Valenciano requested they review the site visit photographs to give the commission an idea
of the area and buildings. They reviewed 42 photos.

With no further questions to the applicant, Chair Pro Tem Long asked for a motion.

Mr. Guerber moved to defer
SMK Inc. (ABC Stores)
Sueoka Market Demolition of
Accessory Structure and
Expansion of the Retail Store
Property Address: 5392 Koloa
Road, Tax Map Key: (4) 2-8-
008:020; (4) 2-8-008:022; (4)
2-8-0087:023; (4) 2-8-8:024;
(4) 2-8-008:025; (4) 2-8-
008:026; (4) 2-8-008:027; (4)
2-8-008:028; (4) 2-8-008:029;
(4) 2-8-008:034; (4) 2-8-
008:035, Yamada Road and
River Road, Koloa, Hawai‘i
Consideration of a Class |
Zoning Permit for the
purposed demolition of




Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission

Open Session
June 16, 2022

Page 7

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

accessory structures and the
proposed expansion of the
retail store, to a future meeting
and return to review more
plans. Mr. Ida seconded the
motion. Motion carried 5:0.

I.2. For initial presentation on possible amendments to the Rules of Practice and Procedure
of the Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission (2017) pertaining to Rule 2.17 (a),
and set a future date on which to hold public hearing on the matter in accordance with
Hawai‘i Revised Statutes.

a. Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission
(2017)

b. Proposed Draft Amendment to Rule 2.17 (a)

Deputy County Attorney Stephen Hall explained that a cleanup of the language in rule 2.17 (a)
was important to clearly define the language and align with the language in the Kaua‘i County
Charter.

The current rules for recusal were as follows;
e Commissioner announces the conflict of interest and the commission votes on the
matter.
e If quorum was needed to vote on the matter the recused commissioner was allowed to
vote

The amended rules for recusal were proposed as follows;
e The conflict of interest would include the commissioner’s immediate family
e Commissioner announces the conflict of interest, and then recuse themselves
e Commissioner announces the conflict of interest and the commission votes on the
matter
e If quorum was needed to vote on the matter the recused commissioner was allowed to
vote




Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission
Open Session
June 16, 2022

Page 8

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

DCA Hall said the commission had the following options;
1. Defer the matter
2.Not amend the rules
3. Amend the rules using the proposed language
4. The commission amend the rules and come up with new language

Mr. Ida moved to amend the
Rules of Practice and
Procedure of the Kaua‘i
Historic Preservation Review
Commission (2017) pertaining
to Rule 2.17 (a), and include
the changes proposed in the
draft amendment by Deputy
County Attorney Stephen Hall
and set the Public Hearing date
on October 20, 2022, Mr.
Guerber seconded the motion.
Motion carried 5:0.

J. Executive
Session

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa announced there was no need to discuss any of the agenda items in
executive session; however, if the commission felt there was a need, they would have to make a
motion to enter executive session.

The Commission agreed to not enter executive session and Chair Pro Tem Long moved on to the
next agenda item.

K.

Announcements

Ms. Higuchi Sayegusa announced the following;
e Meetings scheduled July, August, October, and November
e No meetings in September and December

L. Selection of
Next Meeting
Date and
Agenda Topics
(July 21, 2022)

Next meeting was scheduled for Thursday, July 21, 2022




Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission
Open Session

June 16, 2022 Page 9
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
M. With no further business to conduct, Chair Pro Tem Long called for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Guerber moved to adjourn
Adjournment the meeting. Mr. Ida seconded
the motion. Motion carried
5:0.
Chair Pro Tem Long adjourned
the meeting at 2:44 p.m.
Submitted by: Reviewed and Approved by:
Sandra M. Muragin, Commission Support Clerk Stephen Long, Chair Pro Tem

( ) Approved as circulated.
( ) Approved with amendments. See minutes of meeting.




From: Robyn Pila

To: Marisa Valenciano

Cc: Grant Sumile; Darin Fukunaga

Subject: RE: Sueoka Store-Design Submittal Revision 2-dated October 2022
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 8:53:18 AM

Attachments: eoka Store-Preservation & Expa e

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the County of Kauai. Do not click links or open
attachments even if the sender is known to you unless it is something you were expecting.

Hi Marisa,

We added additional notes and revision clouds to make it easier to see the new changes. Please see attached for
the updated package.

Please note the following additional revision clouds:

e Proposed Site Plan & First Floor Plan (pg 8), Proposed First Floor Plan (pg 10), Proposed Second
Floor / Roof Plan (pg 11), Proposed Koloa Storefront Details (pg 13)
o Removed deli bump out.
o Rearranged lanai & parking and added landscaped area to conceal two-story storage
structure.
e Proposed Exterior Elevations & Proposed Finish Materials (pg 12)
o Changed 2 store storage roof to a flat roof.
e Proposed Building Sections (pg 14)
o Reduced lanai roof height
o Reduced storage roof height
¢ Renderings (pg 15-18)
o Storage roof beyond as viewed from eye level from Koloa Road
o Removed deli bump out.
o Reduced storage roof height
o Rearranged lanai & parking and added landscaped area to conceal two-story storage
structure.

Should there be any questions, please feel free to contact me at 808.597.1662.

Thank you,

Robyn Pila
Architectural Designer
ADM Retail Planning & Architecture, Inc.

1311 Kapiolani Boulevard, Suite 608
Honolulu, Hawaii 96814

T (808) 597.1662

F (808) 597.1667

W www.adm-rpa.com
From: Robyn Pila

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 6:28 PM
To: Marisa Valenciano <mvalenciano@kauai.gov>

o

0CT 2 0 2022



Cc: Grant Sumile <grants@adm-rpa.com>; Darin Fukunaga <darinf@adm-rpa.com>
Subject: Sueoka Store-Design Submittal Revision 2-dated October 2022

T

11 October 2022

EMAIL MEMORANDUM

TO: Kauai County Planning Department
Attn.: Marisa Valenciano
4444 Rice Street, Suite 473
Lihue, HI 96766

FROM: Robyn Pila
ADM Architecture + Interiors

PROJECT: Sueoka Store — Preservation & Expansion
ADM Proj.: ABC-41112.10
CRN: KCPD-05
SUBJECT: Design Submittal Revision 2 — dated October 2022

Please find the attached items regarding the subject project for your review.

e One (1) 24"x36" PDF copy of Sueoka Store-Preservation & Expansion-Design Submittal Revision 2,
dated October 2022 (18 pages)

Please note the following revisions:

e Proposed Site Plan & First Floor Plan (see pg 8)
o Removed deli bump out.
o Rearranged lanai & parking and added landscaped area to conceal two-story storage
structure.

Should there be any questions, please feel free to contact me at 808.597.1662.

Cc: Grant Sumile, Darin Fukunaga



SUEOKA STORE PRESERVATION & EXPANSION

@ 5392 KOLOA _»O>_U

DESIGN SUBMITTAL - REVISION 2 e 208

1311 Kapiolani Bivd, Suite 608 | Honolulu, Hawali 96814 | 808.597.1662(0) B08.597.1667(f)



*PROJECT DESCRIPTION, VICINITY MAP, LOCATION MAP, SKFBC DATA, IBC DATA,

EXISTING PHOTOGRAPHS = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = o o oo 3
*EXISTING SITE PLAN - TMK MAP = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = — o — o oo 4
*EXISTING SITE PLAN W/ EXISTING PHOTOGRAPHS = = = = = = = = = = = == = == === == = — - 5
*EXISTING SITE PLAN & PROPOSED BUILDING OVERLAY - = = = = = = == == = == == == — - 6
*PROPOSED SITE PLAN - TMKMAP = = = == == === == == == - === -——————— - 7
«PROPOSED SITE PLAN & FIRST FLOOR PLAN = = = = = = = = = = = ==~ = — = = == = = — 8
* EXISTING/DEMOLITION FIRST FLOOR PLAN W/ EXISTING PHOTOGRAPHS ~ - = = = = - = =~ - - 9
*PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN = = = = = == == = == == == == oo oo oo oo o= 10
+PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR / ROOF PLAN = = = = = = = == == == === == o — oo . 11
«PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & PROPOSED FINISH MATERIALS - = = = = == = == == - - - 12
«PROPOSED KOLOA STOREFRONT DETAILS = = = = = = = = = = = = == = = = = = = = = = _ - 13
«PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS = = = = = = == = = = = == = =~ = = oo 14
«PROPOSED RENDERINGS - STOREFRONT = = = = = = = = = = == == == === = o o~~~ 15
«PROPOSED RENDERINGS - SECOND ENTRY = = = = = = == == == ==~ == = o o = . 16
« PROPOSED RENDERINGS - STOREFRONT OVERHEAD - — — = = = = = = = = = = == == = = = = - 17
*PROPOSED RENDERINGS - SECOND ENTRY OVERHEAD - = = = = = = = = = = == = = = == = = — 18

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 2

@ 5392 KOLOA ROAD

1311 Kapiolani Bivd, Sulte 608 | Honotulu, Hawail 96814 | 808.597.1862(c) 08.597.1667(f)



=P
South Kauai Form Based Code Location Map ESZ
= O
ADDRESS: 5392 KOLOA ROAD, KOLOA, HI 96756 HEIGHT LIMIT: 2.5 STORIES MAX . ° m.w el %
ZONING: T4 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVEWAY: 18" WIDE MAX (<40 STALLS) 0¥ m._v Wv _m
L o [om Qi =
LOT AREA & TMK: SUEOKA STORE LOTS PARKING: ° 4 — M o
i Os O
w
101 MK LOT SIZE | REQUIREMENT o 3= =
LOT 5 (SUEOKA STORE) (4) 2-8-008:035 6,220 SF VEHICLE - 2 STALLS FOR 1,000 SF A m m Q.vIAv
PARCEL 34 (PARKING ENTRY) (4) 2-8-008:034 10,207 SF BIKE - 5% OF VEHICLE REQUIREMENT ° ot m (]
LOT A (CORNER OF STORE BY EXST RESTROOM) 4715F - wocan S
LOT B-1 (YAMADA ROAD) 3,745 SF | REQUIRED PARKING CALCULATIONS o N a- ADn
LOT 11 (PARKING) (4) 2-8-008:029 4,553 SF VEHICLE AMn &)
LOT 12 (PARKING W/ EXST CONTAINERS) (4) 2-8-008:028 4,315 SF ENCLOSED AREA 16,828 SF /500 = 33.6 OR 34 STALLS W ==}
LOT 13 (BACK PARKING LOT) (4) 2-8-008:027 6,753 SF COVERED LANAI 1,503 SF /500 = 3.0 OR 3 STALLS =
RIVER ROAD 1,870 SF FUTURE COMMERCIAL BUILDING 2,880 SF/ 500 = 5.8 OR 6 STALLS m
LOT 14 (PARKING) (4) 2-8-008:026 3,799 SF TOTAL 43 STALLS Sueoka Store was listed on the National Register for Historic Places in 2019. Sueoka Store opened =
LOT 15 (4) 2-8-008:025 6,238 SF BIKE - 5% OF 43 its doors in Koloa Town over 100 years ago and continues to provide produce and general goods
LOT 16 (4) 2-8-008:024 5,742 SF lo the local community to this day.*
LOT 17 (4) 2-8-008:023 5,926 SF | PARKING PROVIDED Mankichi Sueoka founded Sueoka Store in 1918 after emigrating from Japan. The original store
2008 was located in Koloa Sugar Plantation within the Japanese Camp. It was one of two general stores ©
LoT 18 {4} 2-8-008:022 5,748 SF VEHICLE T0STALLS in the Jap Camp which censisted of approximately 400 households. Mankichi and his wife ®
MAKAI ROAD (4) 2-8-008:020 5,486 SF BIKE 3 STALLS Yoshi worked hard to ensure the success of the store even providing a delivery service going as %
far as Lihue and Kealia by horse drawn wagon to deliver specialty dry goods and food from Japan. o
TOTAL AREA 71073 SF IBC Data Mankichi and Yoshi moved Sueoka Store to its current location at the Waterhouse Buitding in =
’ 1933.* o
. o
LOT COVERAGE PER CZ0 - LOT COVERAGE INCLUDES BUILDINGS AND OCCUPANCY GROUP: M The Waterhouse Building was built in 1923 by the Waterhouse-Smith family. The building was &
PAVEMENT, PER SKFBC SHALL NOT EXCEED 80% OF THE LOT CONSTRUCTION TYPE VB (W/AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER) originally leased to Koloa Motor Company. In 1933, Sueoka Store started leasing a porlion of the &
~ = building and eventually took over the entire building in 1955. Sueoka Store purchased the site in 0
REQUIRED - 71,073 SF X 80% = 56,858 MAX SF BUILDING HEIGHT & AREA:  STORIES: 1993. The Sueoka Store Building is a one-story wood frame Western False Front style commercial o)
PROPOSED - 56,512 SF OR 79.5% ALLOWABLE STORIES: 2 building of the late 19th and early 20th century American Movement. This building has been 5
PROPOSED STORIES: 2 deemed to have the integrity of design, workmanship and materials of the mid-1920's and the (0]
FLOOR AREA CALCULATIONS:  SUEOKA STORE BUILDING Western False Front Commercial style. There are two murals on either side of the interior of the
ALLOWABLE AREA (Aa): store that were painted in the 1950's by a family friend of the Sueoka’s. Both murals are intact and e
EIRSTFLOOR Aa = AL+ (ALXIT) + (AL +15) i i g
EXISTING ENCLOSED 7,056 SF Aa = 9,000 + (9,000 x.37) + (9,000 x 2) on the ground floor to enclose a walk-in refrigerated storage and a second story refrigeration -
ENCLOSED ADDITION 7176 SF Aa = 30,330 SF equipment enclosure. Both were deemed non-historic.* w
SECOND FLOOR The historic Waterhouse Building exterior will be preserved. The two interior murals along with key 8
SECOND FLOOR . S . - B
ENCLOSED ADDITION 2.596 SF PROPOSED AREA: 18,542 SF interior architectural elements will also be preserved. w §
TOTAL ENCLOSED (SUEOKA STORE BLDG) 16,828 SF *“From National Register of Historic Places Registration Form prepared by Minatoishi Architects ol -
ANAI . i 2
. < I
COVERED LANAI 1 (SEATING) 1,408 SF Expansion of Stoce 9 m
COVERED LANAI 2 (NO SEATING) 95 SF The expansion of Sueoka Store will enable the store lo provide an expanded offering to the local m v
1503 SF community as well as visitors. The expansion of the store will begin behind the historic exterior o m
- of the Waterhouse Building and will respect and coincide with the historic architecture of the | =
Waterhouse Building while not trying to mimic it so as to establish a clear line between what is @ m
TOTAL ENCLOSED (FUTURE COMMERCIAL BUILDING) 2,880 SF histosic and what is new. w
The exterior architectural character of the expanded building will utilize a plantation style of 3
TSUNAMI EVACUATION ZONE:  NO SUEOKA STORE PHOTO SUEOKA STORE (1990) architecture similar to what is found within Koloa Town. Tongue and groove, and board and batten w
DAM EVACUATION ZONE: YES siding painted a plantation forest green will be the main exterior cladding and will be accented with -
white painted wood trim. The expanded area of the store will provide an entry irom the rear of m
FLOOD ZONE: AE the building where the majority of the parking will be located. A covered outdoor lanai at the rear e
. entry will have wood posts, wooden rails and slat windows above creating a relaxed, local style 5
BUILD TO LINE & PARKING SETBAGKS environment where family or friends can sit and have a meal or just “talk story”. 2
BUILDING VEHICL The expansion will also “clean up™ the property removing scattered storage buildings and m
FRONT 2 30 containers from around the property and consolidate the necessary storage to one 2 story storage .w
10E (STREE > 5 i structure at the rear of the expansion hidden from view along Koloa Road. The loading area will be W
SIDE (STREET) YR & h = T moved to the rear of the property. X
M_Wm - m INTERIOR MURAL 1 - LEFT SIDE INTERIOR MURAL 2 - RIGHT SIDE Although it is preliminary, the approach to the landscaping will be to create a rural, local feel. 8




KOLOA ROAD

m \I;@E«:a
. & ot
Z\\ ADJ PROPERTY m 2! 1
,W (NIC) rrd ﬂ.ic:&.ﬁ_ﬁ_r\%\\;_
Z A ]
m M / Wm‘l__ ._\\ Jrll\_
1
............ .rl.rlH\L
- =
PROPERTY \ Vo —]
e wrn 1 __
K (4) 2-8-008: 029 N !
b
.\-\.\\v\
ADJPROPERTY || ‘T =7 —
z_o wr 17
e L T (4) 200008 028 ™ (4) 2-8-008: 023
et o --zzzzzzi? —
B A P
\ , SUEOKASTORE | |r===""777" -
\ wrs = K (1) 2-8-008; 024
\ T (4) 2-8-008: 035 o e = ~
/ II“IWII' —! [} “ -
— FEEET - ¢
a— {! 1
- i _mJ.a_IM__n‘_r .t
LT |||L..|M|:.| o
TR [
N Am(v S [
/.— / ﬂ\\\\)* i - - LOT 45
\ \ i.ﬁé«p? \ Lt~ R f0 K (4) 2-8-008: 025
\ ! \ \ PROPERTY UHE
Coororve e ey e — = =
R B o U —
IR R R e Y Y oot
p—— el - — - _ N
———
WAIKOMO STREAM

v 5392 KOLOA ROAD

1311 Kapiolan Bivd, Suite 608 | Honolulu, Hawall 96814 | B08.597.1662(c) 0B.597.1667(f)

‘ mx_mjzﬁm.m_._.m_.urbz.._.Z___A_(_}_nv
’ % GRAPHIC SCALE:
6§ 0 20 &0

LEGEND
[] exstnG ems

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 4




KOLOA ROAD

ADJ PROPERTY
(NIC)

[ Y

,  SUEOKA STORE

wrs
K (4) 2-8-008: Q1S

ADJ PROPERTY

S
« ¢
NIC m mvwr\_. we o)
=

wrn \
VK (4) 2-8-008: 029

=
1

|
-
-

w2
T (4) 2-8-008: 028

wor 7
T {4) 2-8-008: 023

I B

||||| wr 16
X (4) 2-8-008: 024

S

Lor 15
UK (4) 2-0-008 025

WAIKOMO STREAM

EXST/DEMO SITE PLAN &

PROPOSED BUILDING OVERLAY
GRAPHIC SCALE:
Bs W Fo o

LEGEND
[ exsnnG imems
] PRPOSED BUILDING OUTLINE

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 5

@ 5392 KOLOA ROAD

1311 Kapiolani Bivd, Suite 808 | Honotulu, Hawall 86814 | 808.597.1682(c) 08.597.1667()




W/ EXISTING PHOTOGRAPHS

1 - REMOVE STORAGE SHED (BLDG 1) 1 - REMOVE STORAGE CONTAINERS (BLDG 2) 1 - ADJACENT PROPERTY BUILDING 3 - REMOVE STORAGE SHED (BLDG __ m ADJACENT PROPERTY BUILDING
2 - SUEOKA STORE (SEE PAGE 6 FOR MORE INFO) 2 - SUEOKA STORE (SEE PAGE 6 FOR MORE INFO) 2 - REMOVE STORAGE (BLDG'S 2, 3, 4. 5) 4 - SUEOKA STORE

UNE
/\ \\.H . — EXISTING DWELLING TO
R BE REMOVED IN THE

- FUTURE

EXISTING/DEMOLITION SITE PLAN

BE REMOVED IN THE

H 1
H '
i __.|_r L EXISTING CARPORT TO .
\ 1
g \ FUTURE 1- REMOVE STORAGE SHED (BLDG 1)
|
|

i 2 - SUEOKA STORE (SEE PAGE 6 FOR MORE INFO)
S

e

ADJ PROPERTY -z

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 6

Ney oy L2
e L
N O i oo )
-3’ SUEOKA STORE beemmgmmTT

\  (SEE PAGE 6 FOR MORE INFO)

; oo i
T

VIEW OF STORAGE

-

_ mm_so<m STORAGE (BLDG'S 2, 3, 4, 5)

5392 KOLOA ROAD

KOLOA ROAD
1311 Kapiolanl Bivd, Suite 608 | Honolulu, Hawall 96814 | 808.597.1882(0) 08.597.1667()

o EXST / DEMO SITE PLAN
’% GRAPHIC SCALE:

[ 2 L

LEGEND
[] EXISTING PORTION OF STORE TO BE PRESERVED
(] EXISTING ITEMS TO BE REMOVED

[] FuTURE ITEMS TO BE REMOVED
WAIKOMO STREAM



DETAILS

REMOVED DELI BUMP OUT

PROPOSED KOLOA STOREFRONT

= AL et
KOLOA ROAD ELEVATION

SINE 1/4 « 10" ©
[d]
(o]
—— &
N
Q
o
/ @
TOTUNG ROOFING / O
10 REMAN ———— \—\ 4 m
T " moow oeus we HEADER DETAIL 2

10 ROu FNSHES SHALL BE WADE AL L,

T0 MATCH ORIGRAL SCAE: 1-1/2° = 1'-0"

@ STOREFRONT PHOTO (SHOWING WINDOW STOREFRONT SECTION SILL DETAIL
DETAIL & ROCKWORK) (2020) SAL: 38 - v-0° SKE 1-1/7 = 10"

| €
- 8
_ !
@ STOREFRONT PHOTO (1980) : -5 2 §
== o W
< B
" oy ¢
/ W 4 oA -
/ JAMB DETAIL SH
EXST MARQUEE | SCAE: 1-1/2 = 1'-0° mw .w
& ONNG 1D | n
FOMN—==1" 3 %] exemon fi| wremon \v el £
3
ot oo . X0 8
ﬁf ke rm H
1”7}
= CAE :
3
3
§



NOILYAII3 HVY3Y )

o
A
L mmm.muammo~/

ONILSIX3 NYHL NOILIO3S TVYNIGNLIONOT @
ONIATING ONILSIX3 NYHL NOILO3S SSOHD @

VR STNS

—

M

1HOI3H

400Y 3IOVHOLS d33NA3y

$22'-9°

NOISNVdX3 dOHS XOVNS 'ONId1ING ONILSIX3 NYHL NOILD3S SSOHD @

1HOITH

400¥ IVNVY1 a3oNa3y

PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS

i 5392 KOLOA ROAD
1311 Kapiolani Bivd, Sulte 608 | Honolulu, Hawall 96814 | 808.597.1662(0) 08.597.1667(f

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 14




=
8
©
>
w
4
(=3
P
m
T
=
=]
=
=1
nN

al 5392 KOLOA ROAD

=
e
o
>
1%
=
o
=
m
o]
=2
(=]
=z
3

avOd YOI0X WOY4 13ATT
3A3 WO¥H4 Q3M3IA SY
AONOA38 4004 IOVHOLS

1311 Kapiolani Bivd, Suite 808 | Honolulu, Hawall 96814 | 808.597.1662(c) 08.597.1667(1)

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 15

l 1N0O dWN8 1130 IAOWIY

STOREFRONT RENDERINGS




v il

T
/EOKA STORI

SECOND ENTRY

SECOND ENTRY 2

REDUCED STORAGE ROOF
HEIGHT

REARRANGED LANAI &
PARKING AND ADDED

LANDSCAPED AREA TO
CONCEAL TWO-STORY
STORAGE STRUCTURE

REDUCED STORAGE ROOF
HEIGHT

REARRANGED LANAI &
PARKING AND ADDED

LANDSCAPED AREA TO
CONCEAL TWO-STORY
STORAGE STRUCTURE

SECOND ENTRY RENDERINGS

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 16

@ 5392 KOLOA ROAD

1311 Kapiolanl Bivd, Sulte 608 | Honolulu, Hawall 96814 | 808.597.1682(0) 08.597.1667(f)



LNOY43HOLS YOION

@ 5392 KOLOA ROAD
1311 Kaplolan! Bivd, Sulte 608 | Honolulu, Hawail 96814 | B08.597.1862(0) 0B.597.1667(1)

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 17

10O dWNS 1730 J3AOW3N

4004 39VHOLS d30NA3H

STOREFRONT OVERHEAD




REDUCED STORAGE ROOF
HEIGHT

SECOND ENTRY OVERHEAD

OCTOBER 2022 | Page 18

REARRANGED LANAI &
PARKING AND ADDED
LANDSCAPED AREA TO

CONCEAL TWO-STORY
5 SECOND ENTRY STORAGE STRUCTURE
7

TS

@ 5392 KOLOA ROAD

1311 Kapiolani Bivd, Sulte 608 | Honolulu, Hawaii 96814 | 808,597.1682(0) 08.597.1667(0




S TRILEAF

environmental architecture engineering
2121 West Chandler Boulevard, Suite 108, Chandler, Arizona 85224 - 480.850.0575 - www.trileaf.com

August 9, 2022

Kauai County Planning Department
Attn: Mr. Kaaina Hull

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473

Lihue, Hawaii 96766

8082414050

khull@kauai.gov

RE: CellCo Partnership and its Controlled Affiliates Doing Business as Verizon Wireless (Verizon
Wireless) — HI1 COCONUT BEACH / Project# Trileaf Project #675141
650 Aleka Loop, Kapa'a, HI 96746
Kauai County, Kapa’a Quadrangle (USGS)
Latitude: 22° 3° 23.01” N, Longitude: 159° 19° 21.40” W

Dear Mr. Hull:

Trileaf Corporation is in the process of completing a Section 106 Review at the referenced property. Verizon
Wireless proposes to install 9 antennas in a proposed 10-foot tall FRP screen on an existing rooftop for a new
overall height of 58 feet. New equipment cabinets will be installed on the ground approximately 65 feet east of
the proposed antenna installation location in a proposed 30-foot by 10-foot lease area. Under ground utilities will
run approximately 650' northeast of the proposed lease area to the existing power box. The antenna will be licensed
by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC).

Our investigation includes determining if the site is contained in, on or within the viewshed of a building, site,
district, structure or object, significant in American history, architecture, archaeology, engineering or culture, that
is listed, or eligible for listing on the State or National Registers of Historic Places, or located in or on an Indian
Religious Site.

Trileaf is requesting information regarding this tower’s potential effect on Historic Properties. All information
received will be forwarded to the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) as part of the Section 106 review
process. Additionally, this invitation to comment is separate from any local planning/zoning process that may
apply to this project.

If you wish to comment or be considered a consulting party, please respond within thirty (30) days of the date of
this letter. If a response is not received within thirty (30) days, it will be assumed that you have no objections to
this undertaking. A site topography map and aerial photograph are enclosed for your reference.

Please call me at (480) 850-0575 or email m.laymon@trileaf.com if you need additional information or have any
questions. Thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Sincerely,

Ao v %
Makinna Laymon
Project Scientist I1 o \s

0CT 2 0 2622




Sie ocation
Verizon Wireless — HI1 COCONUT BEACH &TRILE AF

Aerial Photographs (2019)

650 Aleka Loop
Kapa'a, HI 96746

environmental architecture engineering




Kapa’a Quadrangle, Hawaii (2017)
Contour Interval = 40 Feet
Scale 1 Inch = ~2,000 Feet

Latitude: 22° 3' 23.01" N, Longitude: 159° 19' 21.40" W North

™~

Verizon Wireless — HI1 COCONUT BEACH
650 Aleka Loop
Kapa'a, Hl 96746

\ A |
"'\;.,_.f( }.* X

\ ! Y

I' r':l
,"’;. [ },‘t
/
/ I{/
56/
Waipouli
X ¢ 4 Papaloa Site Location
, % KRN
N ~ Alakukui
A Point
Wailua
Beach x
Watlua
Bay
PACIFIC OCEAN

6\

f P \\\ arye 8 26722 Meser Yedhnlages
l/ et SOBSTALRI

" §

Site Vicinity Map

STRILEAF

environmental architecture engineering




P OATY GOdE. =T
prcrcary or0: 4:0 b 1008
Pty

raser iowIo: ST M8 AN wenEss g

o
| v
verizon
Ss===%] HH COCONUT BEACH mEuien
P T3 B SSngilo To POt wo W Fan e 10 R

W IR A s 650 ALEKA LOOP ———

NS
A0 T LATEST COUNTY OF 1kt AVENOUENTS MO .

2. NIC-2008, KATONA CLECTRCA, COOE ENSNEER.

¥ TR Ml R oo assoonion 1o s KAPA'A. HI 96746
Ou; CTICTON. ALTMATON OR DEVLIIN 1 00 WOT SCALE BRARNG:

o N0k A COMACION AL VRS ¥ AL PLUKS 450 EXSTAC QUINOEMS AXD COMDIDONS O ECTOR
BSTALLATION 1S UNIAIOED ANO WOT FOR MALN WAKTATION. L OB STT AND SHALL -umvuvnarnn(tmun-.mcumv sherneen
WANOICAP ACCESS 15 NOT REDUMED PIA ADA. OXSCRIPANCES BLFORE PROCEEONG MM D€ WORK Ok BE RISPONSBLL FOR SANE H

CODE COMPLIANCE GENERAL CONTRACTOR NOTES
TRONE (ORE MAFORT AP :
JR— w2 00 10 [0 3 PROLCLIS & Mo SRLLIS oD TlCommAsecaTONS — PRS— e
a e seren ' Soqicte KD 10RAKD WOOALWA S1 josbeg]
b S T oy ST G o an + aiAL MB TLCOWAREATON COWNT CARATS #DWN 4 M8 o | e et T
. (0} e-iaren § A ouo st x T4 % 007 ACASK ARA a1 AR
g bR v | e swver
LAND R S NAN ROMT ONTO ALERA o WSl W@ 1D TALL PP SOREEN ABOWD STAAMLL e M
e o5 i 31, sn w0 e T AT RATmATOY 630 ALk 1009, <ePU v MTeH
. OEwR. COLORADG $0204 « WSTAL (9] MR PAMIL AATENNAS BTN PROPOIEOD FIP SCREIN SPU | SIE PN i
contacr. kst
s + T (8) #ms B0 PROPOSID rae SCRTER 597 | emanoo siTE Puan 3
1AnNL 27 0F 2307 N (naD 43} et (1) aarcap suect soteTon wet e srorcero e souen | [T T oacroseo Ecuwment tavout B
Jrop. 1519 N4 W 0 8) 4 NSTAL (1) RAYCAP WACK PROTICTON LT AT GRASK . T
+ WAL M P INTRMA AT GO
CROUND ELLYATOR 1
[P —— o a0 wa) + MLOCAY (2) LESTNG SATELLTE ANTIMAAS A3 (1) Stousty cauna 1o | | A2 | EXSTNG O PROPOSED NOATHARST ErEVATIONS !
= Sy A0) | EXISTING AND PROPOSED SOUTHWEST ELEVATICNS 1
amsomcno oty or ki b
4| EAITING AND PHOPOTED NORTIEAST ELEVATICNS s
e vom 7 agson
s [ curvanons s

omons e 1 DRIVING DIRECTIONS PROJECT DESCRIPTION

ocowanc "

o
PROJECT INFORMATION TRSATT WL B s v SRR,

APPUCANTAESSEE: ENGINEER CONTACT; bl

VONZOn ewautss £umon caoe

B et e

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

630 ALEKA LOOP
KAPA'A, 1o 96746

coniaci;
e (-n-) w251
W oernOwerirenchsens som

PLANNINGLEASING CONTACT;  ENGINEER OF RECORD:

by o e e,
N-UN CAnn, ST 108 851 8 CAINA PARX VD, STE 101
Wat 141 ORAER. U] SHELT TNLE.
g BRI
Aty mdn T
TUAR: S ooy g O oy o e TITLE SHEET
RE ENGINEER; STRUCTION MANAGER;
o e s
ERE T o gaved
SR, SRS S
ToSLe,  Serlooee
oBRL: {#77) 303-2183 Lo Sveriren vt sev cam.
SRR 1
PROJECT TEAM VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP SHEET INDEX O CS




[oor owen =& uc —

racrniy o $30 Mo Lo
TAPAA, 1 BT

PROECT DUSCRPIGN  ASTAL NEW VIO MRLLSS 37T
UAS, M 81 [OUPINT CABNETS
AT GRAXE, 4O 10" AL R SOKDY
STARML: MLGCATE
2) SATALITE ANTDeUS & ()
QRTY CAMler BY oM

1ax ww av. f4)¢-3-00%a78

( OLPARTMOHT APPROYAL STALS. ]

APRcHT:

verizonv

eeein:
S 97C Comanmisstans,
412 ik onn
Yoo a0 101
€A T
-
: = encrat
= =T
*oT=
s =
R
.-}
» o=
P B CETIS <
i T =
b S o

01/20/20 |SAMRUTE COMPANY COMMENTS

10/29/1% J100X ZNG ORAWNGS

10/17/3% {303 CORSTRXION DUBNGS
oATE | DESCRP oM

f
i
I

EooE

3
T WP Y. (1) 43007 078

LCOGER,

TS PROACT $AS PRIPARD 67 WE O WAOUR
WY SUPLAVSGN O COMITRUCTION OF DeS.
PROACT Wi B LAGER WY CRSERVATON

PROSCT RSORUATIN.

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

650 ALEKA LOOP
KAPA'A, 1o 96748

VEET TME

SITE SURVEY

ST Mate,

CO1

€0 Jnas Lawg. S e’ 18 wo s w33 o




7 Surcsons Som on A 00 ka1 RGO oRER B8 <
cowcny,
O DUIRCEMENT TROM ORGANL 1 paceemty sece 20 o oor
X MmOLECT DUSAPRON  ASTAL ¥ VOATCN WRELESS XYoIT
3 UAS MREA 51 (VDM CABMCTS
fo/23 AT GRADE, MO 10 1AL TR SONEN
5 MMM [XSING STARELL: RLOCAY
& @ uTAT o 4 1)
CUATY CAMRA Y OD
s e an (4p-3-002az8

arvucant

verizonv

PIPGSED WP Iov mELYS
cuusmce 29C ST
44200 D1 A

RwRry waron
WILESS 17 W ACTSS

PROPOUD VIMION WSS

WNXT R R SR PR

BT mies 3 TN
[rowan &

mop D WwIOn
eSS NORLE meia
£ DRG0 ST M

yuz
LSS BAPCIO N
FarRpwT et @ N
3 10mn Lasemac 43)

TS PROACT BAS PR(PARD BT W OR LAOCY
v »o O o7 Des.
PAGACT #RL 8€ UACLA VY CRSCRATON

PROCT RSORUATION.

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

630 ALxA LOOP
KAPA'A, 1 96746

U —
s e

SITE PLAN
A\ B4
<t - EhrTy
S

SITE PLAN

SP1




¢ DAXSONS SOWS 0N i 00 0T
SCALL COMMCRLY, OCH FOR REOIKTON
OF (MARCEVENT /40N RGO PLNL

exsin
Tronae

DITAS CORTANE ~

RITRE CONTANN ~

= URSING COntaNCR -

o3
et 1wy

o e
s

oG foot
O PAKWERT M

Ftr —tp —p TR 7

oo

P,

[RGPTATY OER.
racrtr sex

ot ot sownoe

axuw ar

eS8 uc

50 s Loor
A v W

28T4L MW VORION EALIS3 WSuI0
LEASL AR(A I COUPVENT CABMETS
A1 QUL %0 1T TAL AP SOR(DY
EXSIG STARMLL: MLCCATE
g) SATLLTL ANTDAAS & (1)
QRTY CAKRA 87 ODE)

ta-3-coname

CestoG g —

Lecanca)

. usthG
- coRRER ~

Eostee yrury
001 (1)

v
W (10701 45}

APPUCANT:

verizonv

4 s aae €
Vet ave MM

PROACT WL BE UAGKR VY ORSORVATDN.

PROCT FORUATIN

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

630 ALEKA LOGP
KAPAA, 1 96748

weteT ImE:

ENLARGED
SITE PLAN

BT manrr:

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

SP2




[FGPOTTY R Bauc

PI0POKLI AR I UL
¥ 0" wit DoUmL ACTEIS SAME

Pacecera MuLaxs Ty

PICSCRs AR mHtLCss
XL ]
B (P 885}

fxata (oo
o PAVEMINT

PRPIID MBI WA (ST
COwALT P2

-0

FRCPORD VORION WATLIES (LA GRLA
Pacresry om0
WELLSS 3ATEEY ZignE"

PIOOSED vEmIOR
w—1rss T co <l

Pe30sED WA
LS SHICE LT

PRS0 MR Z0
LTS FC GO

Paorerty esax 50 mtxa 100
WA 1 T

PRQLCT CESCAPRON  RSTAL MW MRZOH WRELESS XYat
Croviad
g) SATLITE ANTDNAS & 11}
QATY CAA BY ODE)
Tar e (1)4- 3002070

raRn emon wanrss
o o
St i)

et
2p0r 4|

rpeD AR o wntirss
23 ey wan
mecrcte> Camint LAt

UG (1) S sty
IO TC W a

rioxD wxio maiiss
o7 1 Cuane, bl

arPucant:

verizon’

4 atuat €
Vs

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

630 ALEKA L00P
KAPA'A, I 96746

ot

PROPOSED
EQUIPMENT LAYOUT

T nmcR:

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT LAYOUT

EqO1




SCALE KOTE;

€ DNINDONS 0w 0N PLAN DO MO
SCALL COMMCTLY, CECx FOR ALDUCTION
OR CUARCIVINT THOM RN, PLANS,

ETSTNG WONTLD
oouts () N

CostAc sTes
>

proscun ARZN
waess pavcar

7m0
ALY sl WO.NTD
MASCs, G v

PR0PCYD R 20N
waLt3s ALOE e

tasing v
COMRATS (T¥8 | _\.H\‘

ey e s
=005 LIDiR

PuCOCUT AR o anETE 8
WA 2 8
A oMo e

TAx ww v

PRCPORTY GweR.
pacrniy nen

[MOLCT DSCRNPROE  ASTAL MY ¥AIOY wLL

=T
450 Mo 1008
XAPKA 1 2T

S 30010
UASL VA W (QIADNT CADNETS
A GRASE 4D 16 Taut F SOMDY
TXSING STAMMLLL: MLOCATE
2) SALTE TS & (1)
QAT CAMRL BT ODAES
(9= 3-00n20

e
e 23
1 O (19.-7)
L
Lo |
soerTor
PaORGIL) 30 T see
SCRN O RSTAG STARSOLL
soorast weron
amness e g ee .
ste1on. an'or )
PSSO R IN MOLLSS 7 PN, v i\«
MATNS (11 ptE KGR, 1CL 0 3, "l &
e “p
™
[
(rw) 8

xatag toer
o #ooF

(100 (X316 CONOUTS
cooucTons o

*OCAND $ATILITE

OS4S 40 HOTL, CAMRA

arpuchT

verizon’

worw ook engroup-com

[y

ECTOR

BB

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

€50 ALEKA LOOP
KAPA'A, 1o 96745

EXISTING PARTIAL ROOF
PLAN AND PROPOSED
ANTENNA PLAN

BT mAncr

EXISTING PARTIAL ROOF PLAN

~

PROPOSED ANTENNA PLAN

I e s

A01




seaenotE: G
7 oal Puan 0O N ™ “suc

SCUL ComCIY, OUCA rom "{DuCTon oty s o0 aepr 1ooe
Goan'n wrw

M0LCT HSPTOE  selTaL MR WORNION WSS X018

A A e (O]

At NO 1T TAL T SR D

Lo G5t STasalts” MLCHR

QURTY CAERA 87 OTERS

R T 1oy o BLoe
teatng wnt
LESTG VINT 8/
ovnts vesh (ST AR 0es 1
e
ey RDOCATD @ GRaws {1 n
m10ea D o omams
= = /_ [ — PAa WAF T (44-3-00%.008

EE3TI woN-PUN WLATS TO
B WVOAD BY ONRS (T¥5.-3} - mg{.-.--‘m.m-;-.ﬁo
ERSTNG MATCA — Tlv. s~
cosduts (17w~ 1) o \ APPLCANT:
»
: "
' N e verizon’
e wmuiave
e
e
mone ENGOEER:
737 Comemmiadiet, b Company
[
Yot
oottt
e euhomrovp.com
cortne e
T
22004010
Y. o~
(CHECXED BY: [3
e T - [y
EXISTING NORTHWEST ELEVATION iy ]M’
v
EXSTAC VNI B/ o
Tons ot 0
[ — . enstae vint =
ok oD Wi
\ et
[ EE. e —" reoscieD vemion ol lss
RPTAD WAL WRLLLSS ¥ 4 2 PR ANTURG {0 120 O PIOPOWD wnTErua TES £}
BANL T 0 T @ Y /i pon o T oy m—ﬁ'—‘&-ov '3
scroms a e T o . o - ragessry v v emntss T 1z grsn
PRIPOUD VRN 7 — . Ty 37/ 3
o ben s, v 7 10wty £3 10 w3 TTNw 33 TR
At s0ee s = TEFRTe

PaGaCs 1 acorss e

ersine STarmu
\_‘r i st
#UEE SRS By
TS PROACT w15 PRIPIAD Y VE 08 00
B St 100 COGTRINON 0 T4S
PAGACT ML LR A CORERATON

— =R
PROCT SORMATION.

-
e HH COCONUT BEACH
o 3 as 630 _Mbu LOOP
SR S
T
{1 G IS st et EXISTING AND
. PROPOSED NORTHWEST
: ELEVATIONS
e
e 0 2

| | 1

PROPOSED NORTHWEST ELEVATION




CastaG vont

[o3Te AR
COCATYI -2)

EXITAG gramuaL

1% LESING SUANL /1P O B
v, -

! n3TAG ROOF
L

eotine vt 2/
<QUERTD #000

RSEAS SARLLTT D9ES TO B
/_:nmm WY ORRS (TP -X)
£ wovrx vty

oy 3

ety v 430 atxa 100
KAPAL, b 748

rosct otsomroe  pata e ouroy et Xy
UASE AAA T CQUPVDN CABME

i 0 Tas e SO

STASSLL MOOCAT

FLATY Eacha 87 ands

1ax we v [

oD oY OV 31

e

L [

HE

o
ik
i

| I

™ (1)

:I

T

i
I,
i
IT

=il 2l

oy
v, 00 (w017

EXISTING SOUTHWEST ELEVATION

=]

PPPOSLD \EMIY ArLLSS
T rud. merava 0
e stiom, von o 3

oo

e 0w

S¥id : .
1P O 500D av P 19 semin q
O wr

RPOLD, iy
MAIEN wATLISS AuTaes NN
P L840 conte!

frir —_—— - — — XSG VINT
Gl 87 "
@LHEOHD Wbzt e

T ST

ol

O FESTRG STARMCAT0R OF Bt
=

108 of EraTI A0
Oar v 1

oo 1y
Tait e séaern
FROIPOSID MBI WRTLLSS W,
(o o1 oen uCe, ot t
g

cose vt o/
coviRtD

OV MY ANE WON'S. NSUMLED B0
b -’- VER IoM WALEST TW SORTIN,
3 "o 0 8Y OMONS (T2

P, '—um-.:-uu
1 L MR 0 BE 00K 87

(05T STaseru

[— (ntt snocamn mwn nses

D ST cauas O ok

st
[rr~d

o e |l

oSy an
wanT3 ¥an'a
Camc wer

™~

~SUd

e
118

i
ITNRQ TN

mer ()

1]

R LV
®

[T}

=

i

===

[TLIT]

355@

e o0 (T}

T TR S e w08 worr
W Sotmsoy
e S

PROACT BIOAMATION.

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

830 ALEKA LOOP
XAPA'A, }a 96746

Soter e
EXISTING AND
PROPOSED SOUTHWEST
ELEVATIONS

ST nacr.

PROPOSED SOUTHWEST ELEVATION

SCALE
e

AO3




SCALE NOTE;

€ ONINDOS SOWN ON PN 00 80T
SCALE COMICILY, OUCX FOR RIDUCTON
OR AWM FRIY RO PLIXL.

(EITHE SATLUTE Bds
TO & RO.0CATED 8T
onams (1.7}

ERGCATY O,
orerTY or0:

pouct ot sownae

1Ax WP LY.

I
0 a0 1000
Oran e min
4,00 Snron s 0
uu! WL W (PN S
M_ D 10 T P \‘l-l)i
H5IG STARELL; ALOCAR
&) SO0 NORS & 0
TV A Es 87 OPaRS.

(a)4-3-07.078

10P OF (RSTWG STARELL /TP OF BAtNG
37

testac e
)

100 0 Casthg woor
v -0 ®

ArvucAnT;

verizonv

GEcEo

EXISTING NORTHEAST ELEVATION

e b e e | 2

[earNe L

Ponostn amren warycss
€ 2 tepas (e,
euem e e &
rous du ol
waerss & S i
{42 e St 31

oD 1

2 1w somrn
(nSTIG YONT 9/
COVERED OGO

ostne

(o3
SADN

HW

s s

~ PRPOULD VE® IOV MELLTS ®i
« 8 TCTon 3w o 9)
e aniDans

v o
POUD wnroh it i 10 Gty
Paposte mie waiss M»v.-_ﬁ-g o

HI1 COCONUT BEACH

630 ALEXA LOOP
KAPA'A, M 96746

westr e
EXISTING AND
PROPOSED NORTHEAST
ELEVATIONS

ST MR

PROPQSED NORTHEAST ELEVATION

A04




SCALENOTE;

€ DULGONS SOWs 0% AN 00 WOt
SCALL COMICTY, SO FOR REDUCTON
OR [MARCEWNT TR OROML PUINS.

CUITAG SATELUTE BiBaS TO O (o3RG VOut
RLOCATES BT ODERS (T -3) LEStRe vinT of
4 COMRD 4000
Y0 07 EESTRG SUAMUNIP O AN
T v e

EXIING MOTIL CAMIRA Y ONQRS
O O SELOCATED O OReRS.
e ENSING WON. PN WOLATS

10 6 #NOMD §T ORRS.
(L)

[CLERT S

PRGPATY OBER.
morcRTY 0002

Poct esowenoe

ax wir v

=13

430 aupxa Lo
RAPAA ve 14

IO MRELESS X410
] ConTs
A00W (XSWG STARMLL: WLOCAR.
@) St maus & 1)
OURTY CARS 8Y Ond
(9)4-3-c0n.cze

0P OF [RSTAG ROO H
@ier. a-v k

exsIne
[ d

B
I
O —

HEEB

@0 Uy
OS]

apvLcANT-

verizonv

EXISTING SOUTHEAST ELEVATION

ProsCUID 10 T HB sceTen

FecroD Aaron welitss
-7

LasteG a1 o/
22 awien (e Covne a0

COTING ATLOCATED SATULTL ODS
O s aKL WS NSMLID Oh
"o TP I amfLCS PO SORI

mron wrniess
(-3 F(R SEC°08. OV OF 1) TO Ar 0O BT OMANS {T7P-2)
D omcposry TwI
i e e A

[t (6 bneOMD AN i somin
T 5 o

QTR B AT s 220 it
SERIELgnt B s s 0 iu_u__7__

LEING ROLOCAND KoL
CAMRA M SHL SO
0 o OoME BY OneERS

|—— ez stmmu

QLo o [maneG moy
ey a7-0

= B -

[ [

PRGN
Qev 00 00

PROPOSED SOUTHEAST ELEVATION

Y COMENTS
[Fo Zres Duws |
[¥0% CORSTRETON ORAWGS |

10/29/19

1153 PROACT A3 PRIPARID &1 W OR LAGOR
T SUPURRSCN 100 CONSTRUCTON OF TS
PROACT AL B UNO(R WY GRSERVATON,

PROACT S ORMANCN.

HH COCONUT BEACH

650 ALXA LOOP
KAPA'A, e 06745

wuter me:
EXISTING AND
PROPOSED SOUTHEAST
ELEVATIONS

BECT Mrmex

A0S




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

KA’AINA HULL, DIRECTOR
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

DEREK S.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR
MICHAEL A. DAHILIG, MANAGING DIRECTOR

Kaua'‘i County Historic Preservation Review Commission
(KHPRC)

DIRECTOR’'S REPORT

.  SUMMARY

Action Required by KHPRC: To provide comments in a Section 106 response
letter regarding the proposed project’s potential effect on historic properties.

KHPRC actions may include the following:

a. Provide comments in a response letter; or
b. Defer comments until more information becomes available.

II. PROJECT INFORMATION

Parcel Kapa‘a, Hawai'i
Location:
Tax Map (4) 4-3-007:028 Area: | 452,022 sq. ft./
Key(s): 10.3770 acres
Age of Hotel approximately constructed between 1977-1979
Structures (Under 50 years old)
Applicant Verizon Wireless

TRILEAF (Authorized Representative)

ill. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND

The Applicant, Verizon Wireless, is proposing to install 9 antennas in a 10-foot tall
FRP screen on top of the existing rooftop of the Sheraton Kaua'i Coconut Beach
Resort in Kapa‘a. The rooftop antennas will increase the overall height of the hotel
building to 58 feet. Along with the rooftop antennas, the proposed
telecommunications facility involves the installation of new equipment cabinets to
be contained within a 300 sq. ft. leased area on the existing hotel grounds
approximately 65 feet east of the antenna installation. The proposed project also
involves the trenching of underground utilities that will connect the new ground
equipment to the existing power box.

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473 « Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 - (808) 241-4050 (b)
An Equal Opportunity Employer ® .a

0CT 2 0 2022



Kaua'i Historic Preservation Review Commission (KHPRC)

October 20, 2022 Meeting

Section 106- Verizon Wireless/ TRILEAF

Proposed Rooftop Telecommunications Facility and Associated Improvements
Sheraton Kaua‘i Coconut Beach Resort, Kapa‘a, Hawai‘i

TMK: (4) 4-3-007:028

HPRC-2023-3

Page 2

VL.

Through the Section 106 process, the Applicant is requesting information and
comments regarding the telecommunication facility’s potential effect on historic
properties.

Existing Permits

In April 2022 (prior to the Section 106 initiation), the Applicant filed an application
to obtain the following permits: Class IV Zoning Permit, Use Permit, Variance
Permit, and Special Management Area Use Permit. At its meeting on May 10,
2022, the County of Kaua‘i Planning Commission approved the subject permits
with conditions to allow for the construction of the rooftop telecommunications
facility.

AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECT (APE)

Upon review of the consultation letter, the Applicant has not defined the Area of
Potential Effect (APE) for the proposed project. The Applicant should define what
the APE is in order to determine if historic properties within the APE may be
impacted by the proposed project.

IDENTIFICATION OF CULTURAL AND HISTORIC SITES

a. The subject property is not listed on the National Historic Register, State
Historic Register, and the KHPRC Inventory List.

b. As part of the Class IV Zoning Permit, Use Permit, Variance Permit, and SMA
Use Permit, the Applicant conducted an analysis that produced maps and
identified cultural sites and practices within the project area. As represented
in the analysis, previous archeological studies prepared for areas along the
Waipouli coastline have demonstrated the presence of buried cultural layers
along with human burials.

ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

a. On May 10, 2022, the Planning Commission adopted two conditions of
approval as mitigation measures to protect cultural resources and Native
Hawaiian traditional and customary practices.

b. The project area includes a portion of the Coconut Grove trees that are
spread out between TMK: (4) 4-3-006:002, 4-3-007:027, 4-3-007:028, and 4-
3-007:029. The Coconut Groves are recognized by the County of Kaua'i as
exceptional trees under Chapter 22, Article 5, which is overseen by the



Kaua'i Historic Preservation Review Commission (KHPRC)

October 20, 2022 Meeting

Section 106- Verizon Wireless/ TRILEAF

Proposed Rooftop Telecommunications Facility and Associated Improvements

Sheraton Kaua'‘i Coconut Beach Resort, Kapa‘a, Hawai'i

TMK: (4) 4-3-007:028

HPRC-2023-3

Page 3
Arborist Advisory Committee. The Applicant should clarify if the proposed
project (ground equipment and trenching) will result in any impacts to or
removal of any of the existing coconut trees.

c. The Department has recently been informed by the Applicant that there may
be a future amendment to the project involving the relocation of the ground
equipment cabinets to a different site within the project area. However, a
formal proposal of the amended scope of work has not been submitted yet
and may warrant additional reviews by the Planning Commission, Planning
Department, KHPRC, Arborist Committee, and the State Historic Preservation
Division (for Section 106).

Vil. RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Department recommends that the Kaua‘i Historic Preservation
Review Commission make a motion to provide comments in a response
letter pertaining to the identification of historic properties and/ or the
proposed project’s effect on historic properties.
The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing
process whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making.
The entire record includes but is not limited to:

a. Government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response.



Kaua'i Historic Preservation Review Commission (KHPRC)
October 20, 2022 Meeting
Section 106- Verizon Wireless/ TRILEAF
Proposed Rooftop Telecommunications Facility and Associated Improvements
Sheraton Kaua’i Coconut Beach Resort, Kapa‘a, Hawai‘i
TMK: (4) 4-3-007:028
HPRC-2023-3
Digitally signed by Marisa

Page 4 Marisa Valenciano

By Valenciano  gegeaave

MARISA VALENCIANO
Planner

Approved & Recommended to Commission:
Digitally signed by Jodi
Sy LHinuchi
Jodi Higuchi P 2022,10,12
By 09:05:35 -10'00°

JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYAGUSA
Deputy Director of Planning

oate: 10/12/2022




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

KA’AINA HULL, DIRECTOR
JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYEGUSA, DEPUTY DIRECTOR

DEREK S.K. KAWAKAMI, MAYOR

MICHAEL A. DAHILIG, MANAGING DIRECTOR

Kaua‘i County Historic Preservation Review Commission
(KHPRC)

DIRECTOR’'S REPORT

SUMMARY

Action Required by KHPRC: To provide comments in a Section 106 response
letter regarding the proposed project’s potential effect on historic properties.

KHPRC actions may include the following:

a. Provide comments in a response letter; or
b. Defer comments until more information becomes available.

PROJECT INFORMATION

Parcel Kapa‘a, Hawai'‘i
Location:
Tax Map (4) 4-3-007:028 Area: | 452,022 sq. ft./
Key(s): 10.3770 acres
Age of Hotel approximately constructed between 1977-1979
Structures (Under 50 years old)
Applicant Verizon Wireless

TRILEAF (Authorized Representative)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND

The Applicant, Verizon Wireless, is proposing to install 9 antennas in a 10-foot tall
FRP screen on top of the existing rooftop of the Sheraton Kaua'‘i Coconut Beach
Resort in Kapa‘a. The rooftop antennas will increase the overall height of the hotel
building to 58 feet. Along with the rooftop antennas, the proposed
telecommunications facility involves the installation of new equipment cabinets to
be contained within a 300 sq. ft. leased area on the existing hotel grounds
approximately 65 feet east of the antenna installation. The proposed project also
involves the trenching of underground utilities that will connect the new ground
equipment to the existing power box.

4444 Rice Street, Suite A473 « Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 « (808) 241-4050 (b)
An Equal Opportunity Employer




Kaua'i Historic Preservation Review Commission (KHPRC)

October 20, 2022 Meeting

Section 106- Verizon Wireless/ TRILEAF

Proposed Rooftop Telecommunications Facility and Associated Improvements
Sheraton Kaua‘i Coconut Beach Resort, Kapa‘a, Hawai'i

TMK: (4) 4-3-007:028

HPRC-2023-3

Page 2

Iv.

VL.

Through the Section 106 process, the Applicant is requesting information and
comments regarding the telecommunication facility's potential effect on historic
properties.

Existing Permits

In April 2022 (prior to the Section 106 initiation), the Applicant filed an application
to obtain the following permits: Class IV Zoning Permit, Use Permit, Variance
Permit, and Special Management Area Use Permit. At its meeting on May 10,
2022, the County of Kaua‘i Planning Commission approved the subject permits
with conditions to allow for the construction of the rooftop telecommunications
facility.

AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECT (APE)

Upon review of the consultation letter, the Applicant has not defined the Area of
Potential Effect (APE) for the proposed project. The Applicant should define what
the APE is in order to determine if historic properties within the APE may be
impacted by the proposed project.

IDENTIFICATION OF CULTURAL AND HISTORIC SITES

a. The subject property is not listed on the National Historic Register, State
Historic Register, and the KHPRC Inventory List.

b. As part of the Class IV Zoning Permit, Use Permit, Variance Permit, and SMA
Use Permit, the Applicant conducted an analysis that produced maps and
identified cultural sites and practices within the project area. As represented
in the analysis, previous archeological studies prepared for areas along the
Waipouli coastline have demonstrated the presence of buried cultural layers
along with human burials.

ADDITIONAL FINDINGS

a. On May 10, 2022, the Planning Commission adopted two conditions of
approval as mitigation measures to protect cultural resources and Native
Hawaiian traditional and customary practices.

b. The project area includes a portion of the Coconut Grove trees that are
spread out between TMK: (4) 4-3-006:002, 4-3-007:027, 4-3-007:028, and 4-
3-007:029. The Coconut Groves are recognized by the County of Kaua'i as
exceptional trees under Chapter 22, Article 5, which is overseen by the



Kaua‘i Historic Preservation Review Commission (KHPRC)

October 20, 2022 Meeting

Section 106- Verizon Wireless/ TRILEAF

Proposed Rooftop Telecommunications Facility and Associated Improvements

Sheraton Kaua‘i Coconut Beach Resort, Kapa‘a, Hawai'i

TMK: (4) 4-3-007:028

HPRC-2023-3

Page 3
Arborist Advisory Committee. The Applicant should clarify if the proposed
project (ground equipment and trenching) will result in any impacts to or
removal of any of the existing coconut trees.

c. The Department has recently been informed by the Applicant that there may
be a future amendment to the project involving the relocation of the ground
equipment cabinets to a different site within the project area. However, a
formal proposal of the amended scope of work has not been submitted yet
and may warrant additional reviews by the Planning Commission, Planning
Department, KHPRC, Arborist Committee, and the State Historic Preservation
Division (for Section 106).

Vil. RECOMMENDATION
The Planning Department recommends that the Kaua‘i Historic Preservation
Review Commission make a motion to provide comments in a response
letter pertaining to the identification of historic properties and/ or the
proposed project’s effect on historic properties.
The Commission is further advised that this report does not represent the Planning
Department’s final recommendation in view of the forthcoming public hearing
process whereby the entire record should be considered prior to decision making.
The entire record includes but is not limited to:

a. Government agency comments;

b. Testimony from the general public and interested others; and

c. The land owner’s response.



Kaua'i Historic Preservation Review Commission (KHPRC)

October 20, 2022 Meeting

Section 106- Verizon Wireless/ TRILEAF

Proposed Rooftop Telecommunications Facility and Associated Improvements
Sheraton Kaua’i Coconut Beach Resort, Kapa‘a, Hawai’i

TMK: (4) 4-3-007:028

HPRC-2023-3

Page 4

By

MARISA VALENCIANO
Planner

Approved & Recommended to Commission:

By

JODI A. HIGUCHI SAYAGUSA
Deputy Director of Planning

Date:




